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,June 3, 1957 

Dear Chief: 

Since Bill Brennan has quoted’to you my feelings in regard to 

withholding until the New York Exchange closes announcement of an 

opinion.which there may be good reason to believe would feverishly 

affect the market, I‘ should like to say, not at all with a view of fur- 

ther arguing the question, that it would not depart from tradition to 

do this. On the contrary, it would accord with tradition, as I was 

authoritatively informed on the matter before I came to the Court. 

Faithfully yours , 
v---m....- 
7, 

The Chief Justice 

P.S. Since Bill also spoke to Black and Douglas about this, I am 

sending them a copy of this note. 

F.F. 

CC: Mr. Justice Brennan 


